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Federal Communications Commission W inmarsat.com

445-12" Street NW.
Suite TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554 March 9, 2009

Re:  Comtech Mobile Datacom Corporation
Applications for L-band Blanket MET Licenses
File No. SES-LIC-20090211-00171, E0900029
File No. SES-LIC-20090211-00164, E0900027

Attn:  Scott Kotler
Chief, System Analysis Branch
International Bureau, Satellite Division

Dear Ms. Dortch:

At the request of Comtech Mobile Datacom Corporation (“Comtech™) and with respect to
the blanket MET license applications in the file numbers captioned above, Inmarsat, Inc.
(“Inmarsat™) provides the following information.

Comtech services provided over Inmarsat spectrum are provided on leased channels
using dedicated frequencies. The Inmarsat network uses frequency management techniques to
ensure that communications from Comtech user terminals do not operate on frequencies assigned
to and cannot cause interference to services provided in the GMDSS or the AMS(R)S.

Please contact Chris Murphy at 202-248-5158 if you have any questions regarding this
matter.

Sincerely,
/s/
Diane Cornell

Vice President, Government Affairs

cc: Joan M. Griffin
Counsel for Comtech
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